TO:

MEMORANDUM

John Chenoweth

Provost and Executive Vice Chancellor for Academic Affairs

FROM: Matt Vick

DATE:

RE:

Dean of the School of Graduate Studies and Continuing Education

November 7, 2024

Transmittal for Graduate Curriculum

At its meeting on November 7, 2024, the Graduate Council approved the following:

. Business Items
A. College of Arts and Communication

1.

Curricular Action: Course Change Request: COMM 770 : NEGOTIATION

B. College of Education and Professional Studies

1.

2.

3.

Curricular Action: Course Change Request: COMDIS 585 : STUTTERING &
FLUENCY DISORDERS

Curricular Action: Course Change Request: COMDIS 677 : DISORDERS OF
SPEECH PRODUCTION

Curricular Action: Course Change Request: COMDIS 684 : HARD OF HEARING
SERVICES & COMMUNICATION ACCESS

Curricular Action: Course Change Request: SPECED 565 : EVIDENCE BASED
EARLY INTERVENTION FOR INFANTS AND TODDLERS

Curricular Action: Course Change Request: SPECED 676 :
CURRICULUM/METHODS/MATERIALS FOR THOSE WITH MULTIPLE
DISABILITIES

Curricular Action: New Course Proposal: SPECED 535 : EARLY CHILDHOOD
ASSESSMENT AND EVALUATION

Curricular Action: New Course Proposal: SPECED 644 : PLANNING FOR
INDIVIDUAL NEEDS |

Curricular Action: New Course Proposal: SPECED 645 : PLANNING FOR
INDIVIDUAL NEEDS Il

Curricular Action: New Proposal : IDLT Subject Code

C: Lana Collet-Klingenberg
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